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From: harry

Sent: Thursday, May 5, 2022 3:19 PM

To: Paparella, Stephanie <Stephanie.Paparella@hamilton.ca>; Holland, Andrea
<Andrea.Holland@hamilton.ca>

Cc: Ferguson, Lloyd <Lloyd.Ferguson@hamilton.ca>; Partridge, Judi <Judi.Partridge@hamilton.ca>;
VanderBeek, Arlene <Arlene.VanderBeek@hamilton.ca>; Wilson, Maureen
<Maureen.Wilson@hamilton.ca>; Farr, Jason <Jason.Farr@hamilton.ca>; Nann, Nrinder
<Nrinder.Nann@hamilton.ca>; Merulla, Sam <Sam.Merulla@hamilton.ca>; Powers, Russ
<Russ.Powers@hamilton.ca>; Jackson, Tom <Tom.Jackson@hamilton.ca>; Pauls, Esther
<Esther.Pauls@hamilton.ca>; Clark, Brad <Brad.Clark@hamilton.ca>; Pearson, Maria
<Maria.Pearson@hamilton.ca>; Johnson, Brenda <Brenda.Johnson@hamilton.ca>; Whitehead, Terry
<Terry.Whitehead@hamilton.ca>; Office of the Mayor <Officeofthe.Mayor@hamilton.ca>; Danko, John-
Paul <John-Paul.Danko@hamilton.ca>

Subject: RE: cost of terminating / rehiring 500 employees

One further addendum. Fired workers in Richmond BC have been reinstated with back pay. Yes, it’s an
Epoch Times link — they’re simply reporting the news.

Please mark this — the courts will recognize the injustice of the actions to suspend / fire workers who
refuse to bow before the capricious whims of elected officials who overstep their bounds.

We must not allow this to happen, foisting a significant avoiding expense on the beleaguered tax payers
of Hamilton. We have an infrastructure that is falling apart, a budget in crisis, inflation spirally out of
control — do we want to waste precious funds on covering the tracks of six council members who
refused to follow the medical advice of the provincial and city medical officers of health?

From: harry

Sent: May 4, 2022 3:15 PM

To: 'stephanie.paparella@hamilton.ca' <stephanie.paparella@hamilton.ca>;
'andrea.holland@hamilton.ca' <andrea.holland@hamilton.ca>

Cc: 'lloyd.ferguson@hamilton.ca' <lloyd.ferguson@hamilton.ca>; 'judi.partridge@hamilton.ca’
<judi.partridge@hamilton.ca>; 'arlene.vanderbeek@hamilton.ca' <arlene.vanderbeek@hamilton.ca>;
'maureen.wilson@hamilton.ca' <maureen.wilson@hamilton.ca>; 'jason.farr@hamilton.ca’
<jason.farr@hamilton.ca>; 'nrinder.nann@hamilton.ca' <nrinder.nann@hamilton.ca>;
'sam.merulla@hamilton.ca' <sam.merulla@hamilton.ca>; 'russ.powers@hamilton.ca'
<russ.powers@hamilton.ca>; 'tom.jackson@hamilton.ca' <tom.jackson@hamilton.ca>;
'esther.pauls@hamilton.ca' <esther.pauls@hamilton.ca>; 'brad.clark@hamilton.ca'
<brad.clark@hamilton.ca>; 'maria.pearson@hamilton.ca' <maria.pearson@hamilton.ca>;
'brenda.johnson@hamilton.ca' <brenda.johnson@hamilton.ca>; 'terry.whitehead@hamilton.ca'
<terry.whitehead@hamilton.ca>; 'mayor@hamilton.ca' <mayor@hamilton.ca>; 'john-
paul.danko@hamilton.ca' <john-paul.danko@hamilton.ca>

Subject: cost of terminating / rehiring 500 employees

Hi:

| was shocked to see Hamilton city council vote against suspending the Covid vaccine mandates,
especially in the face of overwhelming evidence that the Covid vaccines do not reduce transmission or
infection rates. There is not a shred of scientific or medical evidence that the Covid vaccine mandates
should be maintained. Since the decision of council cannot be supported with scientific / medical data,

| can only surmise that councillors who voted to terminate employees who are exercising their right to
medical privacy, bodily autonomy and basic human rights are doing so out of a vindicative spirit, i.e. they
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are punishing employees who didn’t adopt the same stance as they did. Mayor Fred even said
something along that line, paraphrasing, but something like, “We all did our part, suspending the
mandate rewards those who didn’t do their part”. Petulant attitudes like that have no place in sound
and responsible governance.

Ontario’s chief medical officer Dr. Kieran Moore, staff Chief Medical Officer Dr. Elizabeth Richardson do
not support the continuance of Covid vaccine mandates. What qualifications do the six councillors who
voted against suspending the mandate have that supercedes those of Moore & Richardson? Who are
these councillors to override real medical doctors? Once again, it smacks of vindictiveness and revenge
— not sound governance.

One consideration that no one seems to be addressing is the tremendous cost the taxpayers are being
exposed to by councils’ reckless behaviour. City council will not be on the hook for severance, legal
costs to defend an indefensible position, costs to hire and train employees to replace the ~500 unjustly
fired --- it’s taxpayers like me who will bear that cost —and | don’t want to pay that cost. | categorically
disagree with the decision of council, thinking it foolish and short-sighted.

This council, and others preceding it, have a history of poor decision making which inevitably end up
costing the taxpayers large sums of money — the councillors never pick up the tab —we
do. Unfortunately, in some cases, council has refused to divulge the cost of certain failures, ignoring the
transparency a functioning democracy demands.

- 4 year, 24 billion litre sewage spill, link

- Red Hill cover-up and ballooning inquiry cost, now $S20M, link

- LRT ( which goes nowhere to nowhere ) debacle, original estimate $1B, now $6B estimates, as

govt projects go, this will likely be $12B by the time it’s done — who bears that cost?
- opaqueness of LRT operating / maintenance costs
- secrecy in HUPEG master agreement — who KNOWS what this is costing taxpayers??

Quite simply put — we cannot trust this council to make sound decisions which protect taxpayers from
the financial penalties that bad decisions generate.

Taxpayer cost if 500 employees are terminated:
- legal costs to defend the City’s irresponsible, unjust actions = who knows ?????? lawyers love
govt work
- two years of severance pay for 500 employees with an average wage of $80k per annum -
$80,000,000
- hiring / training costs for 500 employees? Some of them quite skilled
- years of experience, much of it undocumented, walking out the door with fired employees

We must stop the bleeding. Our economy is under severe pressure, inflation is rising, and we simply
cannot afford to allow this council to unjustly fire these 500 hard-working employees and expose the
City taxpayer to enormous financial penalty.

Harry Droogendyk


https://globalnews.ca/news/7511081/hamilton-chedoke-creek-spill-charges/
https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/hamilton/red-hill-valley-parkway-inquiry-cost-20-million-1.6278533
https://www.thesil.ca/update-on-the-hamilton-lrt-project-back-on-track
https://www.thespec.com/opinion/editorials/2022/03/30/city-of-hamilton-only-believes-in-transparency-when-its-convenient.html

